STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: Regular Meeting MEETING DATE: December 8, 2020

FROM: Steve Thomas

SUBJECT: City Council approval of Pay Application #4 to KBT Contracting Corp in the amount of
$12,287.07 for the ASACC Library Building project. Steve Thomas

BACKGROUND

City Council approved entering into a contract with KBT Contracting Corp on 6/16/2020 in the amount
of $476,826.00 to build the new library building at Augusta Savage Arts & Community Center.
Attached is Pay Application #4 in the amount of $12,287.07 for Council Approval.

FISCAL IMPACT
Funds are available in the approved FY 21 CIP for the library project.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the payment of Pay Application #4 to KBT Contracting Corp in the amount of $12,287.07 for the new
library building.



